WI-418 c. 1890
Fulton Station

Salisbury

Private

One of most distinctive frame buildings that remains in the heart of Salisbury’s
industrial riverside district is the small two-story office and shed known as Fulton
Station, erected around 1890 for the Baltimore, Chesapeake & Atlantic railroad. The
unassuming two-story, one-room plan office was originally sheathed like the adjacent
freight shed with vertical board-and-batten siding. The low pitched gable roof has
slightly extended eaves with exposed rafter ends. Similar to other freight sheds of the
nineteenth century is the long single story structure that extends northward from the
two-story office. Part of the freight shed is enclosed with board-and-batten siding and
the rest is reserved for open storage. Another section, an enclosed warehouse of later
date, extends from the north end of the freight shed and it is covered with pressed
metal. Historic photographs and Sanborn Insurance maps show another large
warehouse building the formerly stood south of the office. It was removed in the wake
of construction associated with the US Route 50 corridor. Fulton Station is now
incorporated into the property held by the Farmers and Planters Company.

Due to its unusual size and shape as well the general scarcity of nineteenth-
century railroad buildings, Fulton Station stands out in Salisbury as an important
representation of the railroad’s presence along the city’s river front acreage. The
board-and-batten siding that survives on the shed is characteristic of frame railroad

architecture of the late nineteenth and early twentieth centuries.




MARYLAND HISTORIC PRESERVATION PLAN INFORMATION

RESOURCE NAME: Fulton Station

MHT INVENTORY NUMBER: WI-418

MARYLAND COMPREHENSIVE.PLAN DATA

1. Historic Period Theme(s): aychitecture

Transportation
2. Geographic Orientation: Eastern Shore
3. Chronological/Development Period(s): Industrial/Urban Dominance
870-1930

H

. Resource Type(s): Frieght Office and Shed




MARYLAND INVENTORY OF SUrvey No- .. 418

~Maryland Historical Trust HISTORIC PROPERTIES ~ Magi No.
State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE _yes _ no

1. Name (indicate preferred name)

historic Fulton Station Baltimore, Chesapeake & Atlantic Frékght
Office and Shed

and/orcommon Farmers & Planters Complex

2. Location

street & number Mill Street —__not for publication

city, town Salisbury ____vicinity of congressional district First

state Maryland county Wicomico

3. Classification

Category Ownership Status Present Use

_ district- __ public _X occupied ____agriculture —__ museum

% building(s) _x private _—__ unoccupied —x_ commercial — park

_ structure — both — work in progress __ educational ___ private residence

—site Public Acquisition Accessible — entertainment — religious

— object —__inprocess _X_yes: restricted —__ government —__ scientific
— being considered ____ yes: unrestricted ____industrial transportation
_x not applicable __ po ____ military ____other:

4. owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Farmers & Planters Co.
street & number 210 Mill Street telephone no.:
city, town Salisbury state and zip code MD 21801

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Wicomico County Clerk of Court liber
street & number Wicomico County Courthouse folio
city, town Salisbury state MD 21801

6. Representation in Existing =nistorical surveys

“itle

date - - federal ____state ____county ___ local

depository for survey records

city, town state




7. Description Survey No. WI-418

Condition Check one Check one

_ excellent __deteriorated ____ unaltered X __ original site

—_Xgood ____ruins X _ altered —__moved date of move
— fair ____ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

Fulton Station, formerly the Baltimore, Chesapeake, and Atlantic Freight Office and
Shed, is now part of the Farmers and Planters Co. complex located along Mill Street
north of the US Route 50 corridor in the center of Salisbury, Wicomico County,
Maryland. The station faces west with the principal roof oriented on a north/south
axis.

Dating around 1890, the freight office and shed is a three-part structure
erected along the former right-of-way for the Baltimore, Chesapeake, and Atlantic
railroad. The extant portion of the freight office and shed is part of a larger group of
buildings that served the railroad at this location. The construction of the widened
US Route 50 highway required the destruction of a larger warehouse building that
stood south of the two-story office.

Supported on a low brick pier foundation, the composite structure consists
of a two-story, one-room plan office that anchors the south end of the building. The
office is sheathed with asbestos shingles and covered by low pitched asphalt shingle
roof. Extending from the north wall of the office is a long single story gable roof
freight shed that is partially enclosed and partially open. The south end of the freight
shed, the portion which is enclosed, is sheathed with board-and-batten siding, and the
gable roof is covered with standing seam metal. Attached to the north end of the
open shed is a third section of later date sheathed with pressed metal and covered
with a shed roof.

The west (front) wall of the two-story office is defined by a center two-over-
two sash window with an off-center door reached by a set of four steps and a stoop.
The second floor of the office is lighted by a single two-over-two sash window. The
roof is finished with extended eaves and exposed rafter ends. Extensions of the plate
support the eaves on the north and south sides. Piercing the roofline is a single flue
brick stove flue. The south wall of the office is defined by a centered door opening
on the first floor and a two-over-two sash window on the second floor.

The north wall of the office is covered on the first floor by the single story
gable roofed freight shed. An off-center two-over-two sash window pierces the west
side of the second floor wall. The freight shed is enclosed with board-and-batten
siding on its south end, whereas the north end has four open bays facing Mill Street.
The enclosed portion of the freight shed is access by way of single and double width
freight doors.



8. Significance Survey No.  WI-418

2riod Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
— prehistoric ___ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ____ landscape architecture____ religion
— - 1400-1499 ___ archeology-historic —__conservation — law ___science
— 1500-1599 ____ agriculture —__ economics —— literature — sculpture
__1600-1699 X architecture ____ education —__ military ____social/
— 1700-1799 ___ art ___engineering —__muslc humanitarian
—X 1800-1899 ___ commerce —— exploration/settlement ___ philosophy theater
— 1900~ — _ communications —— industry —_ politics/government X »transportation
____invention — other (specify)
Specific dates Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: __A _Bx € _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A B _ ¢ D _E _F _G
Level of Significance: _ national __state xlocal

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

One of most distinctive frame buildings that remains in the heart of Salisbury’s
industrial riverside district is the small two-story office and shed known as Fulton
Station, erected around 1890 for the Baltimore, Chesapeake & Atlantic railroad. The
unassuming two-story, one-room plan office was originally sheathed like the adjacent
freight shed with vertical board-and-batten siding. The low pitched gabie rocf has
slightly extended eaves with exposed rafter ends. Similar to other freight sheds of the
nineteenth century is the long single story structure that extends northward from the
two-story office. Part of the freight shed is enclosed with board-and-batten siding and
the rest is reserved for open storage. Another section, an enclosed warehouse of later
date, extends from the north end of the freight shed and it is covered with pressed
metal. Historic photographs and Sanborn Insurance maps show another large
warehouse building the formerly stood south of the office. It was removed in the wake
of construction associated with the US Route 50 corridor. Fulton Station is now
incorporated into the property held by the Farmers and Planters Company.

Due to its unusual size and shape as well the general scarcity of nineteenth-
century railroad buildings, Fulton Station stands out in Salisbury as an important
representation of the railroad’s presence along the city’s river front acreage. The
board-and-batten siding that survives on the shed is characteristic of frame railroad
architecture of the late nineteenth and early twentieth centuries.



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. WI-418

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property

Quadrangle name Quadrangte scale

UTM References 4o NOT complete UTM references
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Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing
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Verbal boundary description and justification

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state

code county code

state

code county code

11. Form Prepared By

Paul B. Touart, Architectural Historian

name/titie

organization Private Consultant date 2/18/99

street & number - O. BOX 5 telephone 410-651-1094
Westover state Maryland 21871

city or town

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of

individual property rights.

i i MARYLAND 4|STORICAL TRUST
land Historical Trust DHCP/DHCD
100 COMMUNITY PLACE 23
CROWNSVILLE, VD 21032-20
d 21401 5147600

return to:

Annapolis, Mar
(301) 269-2438

PS-2746
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